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To: mvws.nl@minvws.nl]

From: @umlaut.com
Sent: Sat 5/23/2020 9:18:44 AM

Subject: Meeting proposal with umlaut - Digitalization, Smart Solutions andAdvanced analytics in the frame of Mobility, Digital Health
and COVID-19pandemic

Received: Sat 5/23/2020 9:19:13 AM

Umlaut presentation - Overview of our Telecommunications SmartSolutions Cyber Security and Data Analytics portfolio.pdf
COVID-Analysis-Excerpt Mobility.pdf

Umlaut COVID-19 App and Contact Detection - System overview.pdf

I'l didn’t know who to contact within the Dutch Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport, that’s why | send you this email, | hope it will
not bother you.

| send you this email to request a meeting with you or your teams to discuss about Digital Transformation, Smart Solutions and
Advanced Analytics in the frame of Urban Mobility, Digital Healthcare and COVID-19 pandemic.

For your information, we, at umlaut, are heavily engaged and supporting many industries and official authorities around the world in
the area of Digital transformation, Smart Solutions implementation and Advanced analytics.

Regarding Data Analytics, we are as well heavily capitalizing on disruptive data driven modelling and analysis as well as state of the
art technologies.

| attached as well to this email a couple of examples of Data Exploration analyses we performed recently (in the context of COVID-

19) for some governments and official authorities as well as the COVID-19 Contact Detection Solution we developed some weeks
ago for 5.1.2a

In case of interest from your side, feel free to propose us some availability slots for a meeting together with some of our umlaut
technical specialists.

| wish you a great weekend Sir.

Best regards / Met Vriendelijke Groet
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